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August 1, 1961

Mr. I. R. Trujillo
Administrative Assistant
State of New Mexico

01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: $10,000 Blanket Plugging Bond
Dear Mr. Trujillo:

Regarding the well Section 32, Township 7 North, Range
1l East, Valeuncia County, New Mexico. It is true that
I deepened that well and it was to my understanding
that well was bonded by Mrs. Gladys McCormick, who was
the owner of the drilling rig on the hole. When I
finished the well I turned the deal and the drilling
rig back to Gladys McCormick and it 1s to my under-
standing Mr. Coker, my attorney from Albuquerque, that
an Albuquerque operator by the name of Harold Doty
purchased the rig and moved it from the location.

Now 1f it is still up to me to clean the location I
would 1ike to know just what steps are necessary--
whether it 1s a bulldozer or just some junk left by
Doty when he moved the rig.

I'm sorry this misunderstanding has come up and I will
do my best to have or see to it that it is straightened
up in the very near future.

Please send copy of your reply to Mr. Boyce at the
Thomas F. Daly Agency, who will know where to contact

/yﬁr%>t§p1y\your
’[ - . /’ /{ ‘. ;{ .; -
— / // g /’K .
\\7___'/’///( 7 ( o

Phil D. Lync
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